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ADDENDUM # 1

6/10/15

Solicitation RFQ #7549574

Title: Francis Street Parking Facility Construction
Submission Deadline: June 15,2015 @ 2:00 PM

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #1 the following are noted:

X| Addendum #1 (attached), Vendor Questions.

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any addztzonal
information that may be posted.
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Senior Buyer
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Vendor Questions:

RFQ #7549574 - Francis Street Parking Facility Construction.

1. Question: The test pits show a sandy loam in the top layers. Will this layer need to be removed in its
entirety? Or are we just to excavate to the design subgrade elevation only?

Response: The site has undergone recent grading operations in the Fall of 2014, which included removal of
the organic A & B Horizons and the fill Horizons, for placement of the stone surface on site today (see Site
Construction Notes referenced on sheet C1). The test pits were conducted prior to this grading operation, so for
the majority of the site, the referenced organic A & B Horizons and the fill Horizons have been previously
removed. There may be some isolated areas with organic A & B Horizons and the fill Horizons on the outer areas

of the site. For these areas, the organic A & B Horizons and the fill Horizons will need to be removed prior to
placement of the pavement structure,

2. Question: Can you provide a detail for the Lighted Bollard foundation.

Response: A detail of the lighted bollard is provided in the Project Manual under Section 260000 Electrical,
Subsection 265633.

3. Question: Looking for info on the20kva transformer, Vendors need incoming primary voltage to

transformer. Also will National Grid be supplying primary cable and terminations to transformer from vault.
If not need size of wire required.

Response: The primary voltage will be determined prior to construction, coordination with NGRID by the
contractor is required. The contractor is responsible to provide all necessary services (labor and material) to install
wire from vault in street to transformer/meter including excavation etc. National Grid to terminate wire in street
vault and at transformer/meter. In addition, the contractor is responsible to provide a transformer complete in
place, including bollards in accordance with the NGRID Electric requirements.




4. Question: Plan sheet L1 has a note to loam and seed. Plan sheet L4 has a detail for loam and seed. Spec
Section 321923 is for Sod. Sep. Section 329113 is for seeding. Is it seed or sod?

Response: The bid price shall be for seed. The Contractor may install sod in place of seed, but that would be
at no extra cost to the Owner. Seed is the proposed method referenced on the plans.

5. Question: Plan sheet L4 has a detail for 4” loam. Spec section 329113 soil prep 3.03 states 6” loam. What

thickness is loam required?
Response: Provide 4” of loam after rolled.

6. Question: Plan sheet L1 shows two Granite Block Tables, spec section 321413.19 Site Furnishing 2.01 E.
states to supply three tables. How many tables are required?

Response: Provide two Granite Block Tables.

7. Question: Plan sheet C4 shows eight non lighted bollards at entrance ways, spec. section 321413.19 Site
Furnishing 2.01 G. States to supply eight non lighted bollards. Spec section 323913 Ornamental Bollards

where are these to be installed how many are required.

Response: Disregard the reference to the Selux MTR Square Bollard. Use the Reliance Foundry R-7561 non-

lighted bollard.
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